CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
David S. Campbell, Director

Timothy M. Keller, Mayor
March 27, 2018

Hugh Floyd, P.E.

RESPEC

5971 Jefferson NE, Suite 101
Albuquerque NM 87109

RE: Kiddie Academy - 7010 Alameda Blvd.NE
Request for LOMR-F — Engineer’s Stamp Date: 3/9/2018 - Approved
Hydrology File: (C19D061)

Dear Mr. Floyd

Based on the information provided in your LOMR received 3/9/2018, the above
referenced LOMR application is acceptable. The Community Concurrence form is
attached. Please submit the request to FEMA and copy me with the entire contents of all
communications with FEMA.

PO Box 1293

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3986 or jhughes@cabq.gov.
Albuquerque Sincerely,
NM 87103 ames D. Hughes

Principal Engineef, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

www.cabg.gov
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